FABIO CAPRA RIBEIRO, PhD

PhD with more than 10 years of experience in teaching, research and project management. Expert in Instructional Design, E-Learning and Academic Administration. Dedicated to create educational content and innovate in methodologies and teaching tools that facilitate and stimulate learning. Promoter of the digitalization of the institutions and the cultural transformation of its staff.





capraribeiro.com

Ciudadanía Portuguesa (UE) capraribeiro@gmail.com in/capraribeiro

| ACADEMIC ADMINISTRATION | CALENDAR AND SCHEDULE ORGANISATION REPORT WRITING PROFESSORS MANAGEMENT CONFERENCES AND EVENTS COURSES AND SUBJECTS DESIGN |
|--------------------------------------|---|
| MARKETING | DIGITAL MARKETING SOCIAL MEDIA WEB DESIGN COMMUNITY MANAGEMENT |
| RESEARCH | DATA COLLECTION DATA MANAGEMENT REPORT WRITING ANALYSIS & INTERPRETATION CRITICAL THINKING QUALITATIVE & QUANTITATIVE METHODS |
| INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGN & E-LEARNING | BLENDED LEARNING FLIPPED CLASSROOM GRAPHIC DESIGN ADDIE & ASSURE TEACHING CREATIVITY AND INNOVATION COACHING & MENTORING PERFORMANCE EVALUATION GAMIFICATION MICROLEARNING LMS & SCORM TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT |
| DESIGN & REPRESENTATION | VISUAL COMMUNICATION GRAPHIC DESIGN INTERACTIVE DESIGN DATA REPRESENTATION |

WORK EXPERIENCE

INSTITUTE FOR ADVANCED ARCHITECTURE OF CATALONIA | Barcelona, Spain

Professor and Academic Coordinator in the Master in Advanced Ecological Buildings & Biocities and the Online Master in Mass Timber Design | 2020 - on going

UNIVERSIDAD INTERNACIONAL DE VALENCIA | Valencia, Spain

Professor and Master Thesis Tutor in the Master's Degree in Information and Communication Technologies in Education and the Master's Degree in Teacher Training for Secondary Education, Professional Training and Language Teaching | 2020 - on going

UNIVERSIDAD CENTRAL DE VENEZUELA | Caracas

Associate Professor in Architectural Design, Research and Design Methodologies in the Faculty of Architecture | 2009 - 2020

Director of the Architecture Program in the School of Architecture Carlos Raúl Villanueva | 2014 - 2015

Coordinator of the Master in Urban Design in the Institute of Urbanism | 2013 - 2014

PREVIOUS

Columnist | PERIÓDICO CONSTRUCTOR REPORT | 2011 - 2016

Consultant | ALCALDÍA DEL MUNICIPIO DE SUCRE | 2010 - 2012

Partner & Project Manager | ESTUDIO TERRITORIOS HÍBRIDOS | 2008 - 2011

Designer & Project Manager | ARQUITECTURA PENTAFOLIO C.A. | 2005 - 2008

SOFTWARE

| TRAINING & E-LEARNING | MOODLE STORYLINE BLACKBOARD GOOGLE CLASSROOM |
|-------------------------|---|
| EDITION & DESIGN | ILLUSTRATOR INDESIGN PHOTOSHOP AUTOCAD SKETCHBOOK |
| OFFICE & MANAGEMENT | MS OFFICE: WORD; POWERPOINT; EXCEL; PROJECT TRELLO |
| STREAMING | ZOOM SKYPE WEBEX DISCORD |
| SOCIAL MEDIA & BLOGGING | WIX WORDPRESS TWITTER INSTAGRAM FACEBOOK |

LANGUAGES









ACHIEVEMENTS & MILESTONES IN PROJECT MANAGEMENT

- √ 3 years of experience in Direction and Coordination of academic programs of up to 1200 learners and 150 employees.
- √ 6 years directing construction projects understanding the client's needs with tight budgets and negotiating with contractors.
- ✓ Achieve a growth of more than 25% in the Master's enrolments in a year.
- ✓ Manage the personnel hiring, as well as the policy, control, and registration of academic admissions.
- ✓ Youngest director in the 75-year history of the Carlos Raúl Villanueva School of Architecture.
- ✓ Lead the **reactivation of a disjointed Master** and its image renewal with Digital Marketing strategies.
- ✓ Negotiate strategic agreements with various faculties and institutions in the country, including syndicate relations.
- ✓ Support and serve the learners with dedication and empathy.
- ✓ Driving the overcoming of political-institutional and economic tensions and difficulties in academic management.
- ✓ Conduct the School Council and represent academic programs before the Faculty Council and Academic Committees.
- ✓ Organise dozens of conferences and events with hundreds of participants.

ACHIEVEMENTS & MILESTONES IN DESIGN, TRAINING AND COACHING

- ✓ Training, monitoring and evaluation of more than 200 learners through face-to-face, virtual, and mixed media.
- ✓ Curricular and instructional design plus implementation of more than 30 undergraduate and graduate courses and workshops.
- ✓ Promote the Faculty of Architecture R&D in terms of technologies, strategies and teaching methodologies of online application.
- √ Convert broad and complex concepts from different disciplines into effective learning materials and media.
- √ Create, develop, and adapt courses and presentations templates and graphics following established guidelines.
- ✓ Mature experience in effective graphic design and visual communication.
- ✓ Text editing, technical reports and scientific writing.
- ✓ Coordinate the complete review and redesign of a Master's curriculum.
- ✓ Convert to the online format the curricular design from classroom courses.
- ✓ Consider and address different forms of learning and learners' special needs.
- ✓ Pioneer in digital higher education in Venezuela, overcoming resistance and bureaucratic obstacles.
- ✓ First Universidad Central de Venezuela professor with approval to teach 100% online courses while off campus.
- √ Advise the curricular and instructional design of more than 10 courses for new professors.
- ✓ Member of the Commission to promote Online Education in the Faculty of Architecture of the UCV.
- √ Build courses that encourage engagement and facilitate participant success.
- ✓ Tutor more than 20 professors during their online education training and the construction of their virtual courses.
- ✓ Guide more than 100 learners during their adaptation to the online format.
- √ Virtual and face-to-face tutoring of more than 20 undergraduate and postgraduate thesis learners.

EDUCATION selected



IEP - INSTITUTO EUROPEO DE POSTGRADO | Spain

Master Online of Education in Instructional Design and Technology | on going

Updating my knowledge in new trends and technologies



UNIVERSITÀ IUAV DI VENEZIA | Italy

PhD Architecture, City and Design, curriculum in Urbanism | 2019

Doctor Europaeus Certificate



UNIVERSIDAD CENTRAL DE VENEZUELA | Venezuela

Master in Science in Architectural Design | 2013

Bachelor in Architecture | 2006

2nd of my class

RESEARCH PROFILE | PUBLICATIONS, CONFERENCES AND REVIEWS

Visit my research profile by clicking capraribeiro.com/research

PORTFOLIO | SAMPLES, ART AND MORE